From: Butcher. Adele M

To: Licensing Administrator

Cc: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: 121003 1BW-DUV1214 Spill Contingency Plan
Date: Monday, October 29, 2012 8:04:14 AM
Attachments: DUVAL CULVERT SITE-PE SIGNED.pdf.pdf

Hi there,

Please find attached an as-built of the Duval River Crossing as required by the water licence.

No as-built/construction summary report of drainage structures in the marshalling area is included
as this work has not yet been undertaken or designed.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Adele Butcher, M.A.Sc., P.Eng.

Regional Engineer | Ingénieure régionale

Small Craft Harbours Branch | Direction des ports pour petits bateaux
Central and Arctic Region | Région du Centre et de I'Arctique
Freshwater Institute | Institut des eaux douces

501 University Crescent | 501, University Crescent

Winnipeg, MB R3T 2N6 | Winnipeg (Manitoba) R3T 2N6

Email | Courrier Electronique: Adele.Butcher@dfo-mpo.gc.ca
Telephone | Téléphone: (204) 984-3962

Cell | Téléphone Cellulaire: (204) 391-2116
Facsimile | Télécopieur: (204) 983-7166

From: Licensing Administrator [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: October-03-12 5:50 PM

To: Butcher, Adele M

Cc: Sean Joseph (sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org); Licensing Administrator
Subject: 121003 1BW-DUV1214 Spill Contingency Plan

Hello,

The Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) acknowledges receipt of a submission from Department
of Fisheries and Oceans entitled Spill Contingency Plan, received on September 24, 2012 as a
requirement of Part F, Item 1 of water licence 1IBW-DUV1214. This submission has been
placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site: Username public
and Password registry

ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/1%20INDUSTRIAL/1B/1BW%?20-
%20Watercourse/1BW-DUV1214%20DFO/3%20TECH/8%20SPILL %20CP%20(F)/

The NWB gives interested persons/parties thirty (30) days to review the submission and
make representations to the NWB. All representations shall be submitted to the NWB by
mail, fax or email before November 3, 2012, 5:00 pm Mountain Standard Time. At the end of
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the review period the NWB will review all submissions and you will be contacted should
concerns arise or should additional information be needed. Thank you.

Please forward all comments to licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk

Licence Administrator Assistant
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Tel: (867) 360-6338 Ext: 5.5
Fax: (867) 360-6369

e-mail: licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org
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